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DATE: June 2,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

C C 

RE: Docket No. 060354-TA 

Please remove the comma after the word Service in the docket title to reflect the name that is on 
file with the Department of State. The company's name should be listed as 'Latin American 
Nautilus Service Inc." 
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Name & Address 
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 

1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2525 

i 

Florida Profit 

LATIN AMERICAN NAUTILUS SERVICE INC. 

I - 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
WACHOVIA FINANCIAL CENTER 
200 S. BISCAYNE BLVD., STE. 4600 

Changed 04/28/2006 
MIAMI FL 33131-2382 

Document Number 
PO1000002638 

State 
FL 

Last Event 
AMENDMENT 

MAILING ADDRESS 
WACHOVIA FINANCIAL CENTER 
200 S. BISCAYNE BLVD., STE. 4600 

Changed 04/28/2006 
MIAMI FL 33131-2382 

FEI Number 
65 1074373 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Event Date Filed 
04/2012001 

Date Filed 
01/08/200 1 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Event Effective Date 
NONE 

0 fficer/Dir ec t or Detail 
Name & Address 

LAMBARRI, CARLOS 
200 S BISCAYNE BLVD STE 4600 I 

MIAMI FL 33131 

FALZONI, EDUARDO 
200 S BISCAYNE BLVD STE 4600 I 

ARMATO, FRANCESCO 
200 S BISCAYNE BLVD SUITE 4600 
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